tqoo lces
Ry BN

RIO GRANDE BROADCASTING CO., INC.

0. BOX 1418 . ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

January 10, 1947,

My, FNorman L, Maguire,
185 Williams Street,

Glastonbury, Connecticut.

Dear Norman:

I was quite pleased to see your DX letter the other day, I am
sure you must have heard from our chief engineer by now verifying
youwr listening.

We have set up a new regional network here in New Mexico lmown
as the Zia Network composed of stations in Gallup, Santa Fe,
Las Vegas and Albuquerque,

We hope to have a new station in El Pasc by summer which will

become part of our group. It all looks very vromising at the
present and the stations are being well received,

Let me hear from you - would be interested to know what you are
do ingo

Kindest personal regards,

H, TUCKER
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